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Docket No. 50-344

MEMORANDUM FOR: Robert A. Clark, Chief, Operating Reactors Branch #3, DL

FROM: Charles M. Trammell, Project Manager, Operating Reactors Branch #3
SUBJECT : FORTHCOMING SITE VISIT AND MEETING - TROJAN NUCLEAR PLANT
EMERGENCY PLANNING
Date: July 28, 1980, Monday
Time: 8:30 am-12:00 noon (site tour)
1:00 pm~ 4:00 pm  (discussion w/licensee)
Place: Trojan Nuclear Plant, Prescott, Oregon
Visitor Information Center
Participants: NRC
T. McKenna, A. Desrosiers (Battelle),
IE Region V
PGE

T. Walt, S. Gillespie, P. Yundt

Purpose: The NRC Emergency Preparedness Review Team
will discuss the results of the Team's review
of PGE's May 16, 1980 draft Radiological
Emergency Response Plan and conduct a fact-
finding tour of the Trojan site in light
of the additional guidance published since
the first site visit (NUREG-0654). Special
attention will be given tc the emergency
centers and to tne Emergency Action Levels and
their associated instrumentation. The meeting
will be open to any member of the general
public who is interested in observing the pro-
ceedings.

I Tramell

C. M. Trammell, Project Manager
Operating Reactors Branch #3
Division of Licensing

cc: See other side of this pg.
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